



Thursday, May 29, 2025 Special City Council Meeting Minutes Oak Grove Council Chambers

The Oak Grove City Council convened on May 29, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. The session took place at the Oak Grove Council Chambers, located at 8505 Pembroke Oak Grove Road, Oak Grove, Kentucky. Mayor Jacqueline Oliver, along with Council Members Jean Leavell, Richard Baker, John Campbell, Isaiah Spencer, Janet Edwards, and Edward Cook were in attendance. City Attorney Lee Wilson, Police Chief Dennis Cunningham, Fire Chief Bill Johnson, Finance Director Matt Egbert, and City Clerk Lorelynn Fisher were also present. There were approximately zero individuals present.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

OPENING CEREMONIES

Council Member Janet Edwards moved to dispense with formalities with Council Member Jean Leavell seconding the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was conducted, and the motion passed.

ROLL CALL OF ATTENDANCE

Council Members Jean Leavell, Richard Baker, John Campbell, Isaiah Spencer, Janet Edwards, and Edward Cook were in attendance, constituting a quorum.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver requested the minutes from the meeting on May 6, 2025, be approved. Council Member Isaiah Spencer moved to approve, with Council Member John Campbell seconding the motion. A voice vote was conducted, and the motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

• 2025-XX Proposed Ordinance amending The City of Oak Grove's Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025, by estimating revenues and resources and appropriating funds for the operation of the city government and the Water Enterprise (Closeout) – First Reading: Council Member Janet Edwards asked City Attorney Lee Wilson to read the ordinance. Mr. Wilson read the ordinance aloud. Council Member Isaiah Spencer moved to accept the ordinance with Council Member John Campbell seconding the motion. Discussion was held. Roll call vote was as

- follows: Council Members Cook, Campbell, Edwards, Baker, Leavell, and Spencer voted in favor. The motion passed.
- Council Member John Campbell moved to take a five-minute break with Council Member Edward Cook seconding the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was conducted, and the motion passed.
- 2025-XX Proposed Ordinance adopting the City of Oak Grove's Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, by estimating revenues and resources and appropriating funds for the operation of the city government and the Water Enterprise First Reading: Council Member Janet Edwards asked City Attorney Lee Wilson to read the ordinance. Mr. Wilson read the ordinance aloud. Council Member John Campbell moved to accept the ordinance with Council Member Isaiah Spencer seconding the motion. Discussion was held. Roll call vote was as follows: Council Members Campbell, Edwards, Cook, Baker, Spencer, and Leavell voted in favor. The motion passed.
- 2025-XX Proposed Ordinance establishing a Classification and Compensation Plan for city employees First Reading: Council Member Janet Edwards asked City Attorney Lee Wilson to read the ordinance. Mr. Wilson read the ordinance aloud. Council Member John Campbell moved to accept the ordinance with Council Member Edward Cook seconding the motion. No discussion was held. Roll call vote was as follows: Council Members Edwards, Spencer, Cook, Campbell, Baker, and Leavell voted in favor. The motion passed.
- 2025-XX Proposed Ordinance repealing Ordinance 2024-20, which established a Classification and Compensation Plan for city employees First Reading: Council Member Janet Edwards asked City Attorney Lee Wilson to read the ordinance. Mr. Wilson read the ordinance aloud. Council Member Isaiah Spencer moved to accept the ordinance with Council Member John Campbell seconding the motion. No discussion was held. Roll call vote was as follows: Council Members Campbell, Edwards, Leavell, Spencer, Baker, and Cook voted in favor. The motion passed.

ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Isaiah Spencer moved to adjourn the meeting, with Council Member Edward Cook seconding the motion. A voice vote was conducted, and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:36 p.m.

APPROVED:	
Jacqueline Oliver, Mayor City of Oak Grove	DATE
ATTEST:	
Lorelynn Fisher, City Clerk City of Oak Grove	DATE